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Preservation between its origin in the mid-19th century to approximately 1945
was executed by project historian Carol Cartwright. Using secondary and
primary sources, the themes of immigration and settlement, planning and
landscape architecture, commerce, notable people, and industry chapters as
well as the history overview chapter were researched. In addition to
supplying research for the commercial history chapter, Joan Rausch researched
prevalent architectural styles identified in the survey and types of building
materials used in the city. Joan Rausch also researched the names,
biographies and works of the early contractors, builders and architects of
the historic buildings in the city. The research on the history themes were
summarized for presentation in the Inténsive Survey Report.

The research for the Intensive Architectural and Historical Survey of Mineral
Point occurred at the Area Research Center housed in the Karrmann Library at
the University of Wisconsin-Platteville, at the State Historical Society of
Wisconsin, and at the History Room of the Mineral Point Public Library.
Interviews also provided historical information on specific properties.

The city of Mineral Point tax records and assessment records fram the 1840 to
1945 located in the History Room of Karrmann Library at Platteville were
researched for the construction dates and historic names of all the .
contributing properties in the Mineral Point Historic District. Tax rolls
were used extensively to chart building ownership. Generally the owner of the
building was the occupant; however, it is very likely that same buildings were
rentals, and the occupants may have been different from the owners. The tax
rolls also were problematic because they were not cross-referenced by legal
descriptions until 1910, approximately 60 years later than most other tax
rolls in the state. Before 1910, the property owners were listed in the
Mineral Point tax rolls in alphabetical order. As a result, tracking
difficulty occurred when the property was sold and owner's name changed.
Additional tracking problems occurred with same of the individual entries. It
was generally possible to track properties such as those in Strong's or
Irwin's Additions with specific lot and Block numbers with accuracy; however,
large lots of the Harrison and Vliet Surveys, in which there were more than
one building per lot, were not subdivided geographically. For these lots, the
recorded legal description of these properties used deed numbers for ‘
identification. Dead ends and other problems in tracking the owners occurred
when the deed numbers changed during the history of the property. As a
result, a number of the historic properties could not be tracked with
accuracy. In these cases, only approximate dates of construction, based on

architectural style, method of construction, and other similar buildings,
could be determined.

In addition, Joan Rausch conducted a newspaper survey, using various local
newspapers fram the 1840s until 1870. After 1870, only the Iowa County
Democrat was consulted because of time constraints. The local newspapers
provide collaborating evidence for construction dates, their original owners
and the original uses of the cammercial and industrial buildings, churches,
schools and, in too few cases, the builders or architects of the historic
buildings. Unfortunately, only information on the construction of the more
prominent residential properties was recorded in the local newspapers. Census
records, 1850-1870, and the State Gazetteer and Business Directory located in
the State Historical Society Library provide basic biographical and business
data on Mineral Points early craftsmen, builders and contractors. The
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The Lead Mining Era

Native Americans knew of the existence of lead in the lead region
{southwestern Wisconsin, northwestern Illinois, northeastern Iowal fran the
mineral outcroppings that were visible in the hills of the region. But,
evidance suggests that the Indians did not use or mire this lead on any great
scale. Some Native Americans dug surface mines and smelted the mineral in
crude five pits, but thev did not go beyond limited exploitation of the lead.
By the late 1600s, early French explorers and fur traders had learned of the
lead outcroppings in the area from the Indians, and by 1630, Frenchman
Nicholas Perrot repcortedly engaged in crude surface mining of lead near
Dubuque, Iowa. This led to more serious, bhut still crude, mining efforts by
the French and Native Americans in the 1700s. {(Writers Program 197%:11-12,
Fiedler 1973:20)

The English took over the area from the French in 1763. then American rule
began in 1783. In the early 1800s, American lead miners began moving up from
Missouri and Illinols mines and discovered the old French and Indian diggings.
The miners moved intoc northwestern Illinois, centering around Galena, and by
the 1820s, the lead mining era in the upper midwest began. (Fiedler 1973:21-
24)

At first, the Native Americans obstructed the American movements into the lead
region. The Winnebago, in particular, were hostile. But the miners’' armed
resistance in 1827 eventually pushed the Indians aside. The population in the
entire lead region of northwestern Illinecis, southwestern Wisconsin, and
northeastern Iocwa was only 200 in 1825, but it grew to 1,000 in 1826, 4,000 in
1827, and 10,000 by 1828. lLead production grew from 428 tons in 1826, to
2,313 tons in 1827, and 4,958 tons in 1823. ({(Writers Program 1979:19-21,
Fiedler 1973:24-25)

The early settlement of the lead region was not typical of settlement
elsewhere in the upper midwest during that time. Instead of early settlers,
who with their families occupied farms or lots in already-existing town plats,
the lead miners were most often single men, few of whom planned to stay. They
came to reap the quick money of the lead mines. then move on. The result was
that instead of the log cabins that gave way to permanent dwellings in rural
towns or villages. the lead region was populated with miners living in tents,
dugouts, caves, sod or pole huts, and wagons. Because there were so many
miners in southwestern Wisconsin who lived in dugouts and caves during the
early mining vears, they came to be known as "Badgers.” The influence of
southwestern Wiscongin in the state’s eariy history caused the expressicn to

stick, hence Wisconsin's nickname--the "Badger" state. (Writers Program
1679:22)

The way the federal government handled lead jands added to the transient
nature of the region. Instead of selling lead lands to miners or mining
companies, the federal government leased the mineral rights while retaining
title to the land. Prior to the removal of Native Americans, this policy
reflected the fact that the Indians had not vet ceded their land rights. But
later, it reflected a definite government policy in dealing with mineral
lands. Leases were issued to miners with the stipulation that the government
would take a rovalty of ten percent of the mineral after it was smelted. The
rapid growth of the lead region is reflected in the number of permits issued
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Wisconsin. The school ended in the summer of 1829. (Fiedler 1973:5,188,
Writers Program 1979:32-34, Butterfield 1881:687-688, Wackman 1925:n.p.)

In 1830, Robert Boyer opened another school in Mineral Point. It was a
select, or subscription school, meaning that there was a fee to attend.
Boyer's school was also in a lob cabin, but probably with little supplies.
The school closed around 1832, just before the Black Hawk War. After the
Black Hawk War ended in 1834, another school opened, reportedly near the
location of the first school. Operated by George Cubbage, the school was
supplied with little more than blackboards for the students. Reportedly,
Cubbage's school operated for a couple of years. funded by a combination of
limited public money from the borough government of Mineral Point and
subscriptions or fees. (Wackman 1925:n.p.)

Other early schools were taught by a Dr. Losey, using the courthouse, and by
C. C. Rynerson, in an old log and frame building. Around 1840, when Mineral
Point's borough government was supporting the Cubbage school, the public
demanded a better school house. A stone and brick building was constructed
and the new school opened in the fall of 1840 (not extant). J. E. Heaton
taught the first term in the building. 1In 1844, this building was enlarged
and improved for a rapidly increasing student body. But the borough ‘
overspent, and school was closed in 1845 due to lack of funds. (Wackman
1525:n.p.) '

In response to the new public education laws in the state constitution, a new
public school opened in May of 1850. The school had 200 students when it
opened. Lack of tax money, however, caused the school to charge students 25
cents a month to help pay for their teachers' salaries. As a result,
attendance dropped dramatically, and by 1852, the school closed. Several
other terms were attempted, but all were not very successful. And, it was
reported that conditions in the schools when they did operate, were poor.
(Fiedler 1973:189, Wackman 1925:n.p.)

In 1857, when Mineral Point incorporated as a city, the corporate charter made
the city a separate school district with a city school superintendent elected
at-large. Many prominent men in Mineral Point held this position. Dr. James
B. Moffett was an early Superintendent of School, serving his term in the late
1850s. Alexander Wilson was the next to hold the office in 1861. Thomas
Priestly, who followed Wilson, served six years as Superintendent of Schools.
William A. Jones, an early teacher in Mineral Point, also served as principal
and in 1877, voters elected him Superintendent of Schools for four years.
Then, in the early 1880s, voters elected J. Montgamery Smith to the position.
(Writers Program 1979:107-108, 117, Butterfield 1881:693-694)

In 1861, the city of Mineral Point acquired the Methodist school to be used as
a public schoocl. 1In 1867, the city raised a bond for the construction of the
Second Ward School, which was completed in 1868. There was also a Fourth Ward
school, which by 1922, was seriously obsolete. In 1923, the city built a new
high school, after the State Superintendent of Schools indicated that the city
was in need of extensive new school facilities. Grade school students moved
into the old high school (1904} after it was vacated for the new high school
building, completed in 1925. 1In 1968, a new elementary school was built at
607 Cothren St. and the old high school became a middle school. In 1992, a



CHAPTER VI EDUCATION

Introduction

American educaticon came to southwestern Wisconsin with the first wave of
American miners into the lead reglion. Even though the area was largely
unsettled, and many of the miners transient, some families came to the area to
settle more permenentliy and a need for schools came along with the children
who came to the lead region. The earliest school in Mineral Peoint can be
dated back to 1829, and was one of geveral early schools to be established in
the community. But, because of the transient nature of the comunity, the ups
and downs ¢f the lead mining economy, and the mere fact that settlement was so
early, a formal public school system was not successfully established until
the 1850s. By the turn of the century, though. Mineral Point. had an
educational system that was tvpical of Wisconsin communities, with both
elementary and secondary education programs. And, like many communities, many
of the historic buildings asscciated with education have been demolished.

But, there are still two historic high schocl buildings and an historic
parochial school that are extant in the city.

Primary Education, Public and Private

Public Elementary Schools

The first "public” schools in America were only quasi-public in that they were
usually funded by subscriptions. fees. or by providing supplies or services to
the school or teacher. The first school organization law in the country was
passed in 1841, but most schools were individually controlled by teachers
and/or local school boards. In the 1840s, a movement toward free public
education took hold. Led by Horace Mann of Massachusetts, this zeal for
public education was brought to Wisconsin by many American immigrants. The
1848 Wisconsin Constitution contained a strong provision for the establishment
of free, universal education supported by state school funding and local
taxes. But, this system was not well implemented and picneer schools were
very often poorly equipped, ungraded, and poorly attended. In the twentieth
century, new laws promoted increased attendance, graded schools., and
aventually, large. ceonsolidated schoel districts; until today, universal, free
public education is an integral part of the lives of most of the state’'s
children. {Wyatt 1986:Education 2-1--2-10)

The first schools in Mineral Point were typical of early schools in Wisconsin.
They were crude, often subscription schools, with an erratic term, poor
supplies, and a high turnover of teachers. In 1829, the first school in
Mineral Point opened. Taught by a Mrs. Harker, the school was in a crude log
cabin near the Government Spring, on what later was designated lot 93. There
were eight pupils, most of them from the Nolton family. The children sat on
benches made from wooden slabs supported by wooden pegs. Rough logs with one
side hewn flat made up the floor of the building. The children learned to
write in flats of sand. It was the first non-Indian school in what is now
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architect—designed and had details from popular early twentieth century
architectural styles. Paynter's Gas Station is a simple example of this. It
is significant because it represents the historical development of commercial

businesses related to the automobile. The Shell Gas Station is a streamlined
version of the gas station, as it was refined and given a more modern 1ook.

Newspapers

The first newspaper published in Mineral Point was the Miners Free Press,
first published in 1837. 1In early 1838, the paper was moved to Galena. In
1838, Henry Plowman and Henry Welsh began publishing a new Miners Free Press.
They published it until 1841. then, Jchn Delaney and Samuel Knapp published
it until it closed in August of 1841. Welsh and Plowman then began publishing
a paper called the Free Press, hut it closed in the 1840s. (Writers Program
1979:62, 71)

In 1847, George W. Bliss established the Wisconsin Tribune. The first issue
was printed on September 4. In 1852, Josiah B. Chaney became Bliss' partner
in the paper, but in 1854, this partnership was dissclved. During this time
the paper's name was changed to the Mineral Point Tribune. The early
locations of this newspaper were in downtown business blocks. In 1869,
Bennett and Teasdale purchased the newspaper. Around this time, the paper was
moved to a more permanent location in the Mrs. Louisa Miner Building (151 High
St., 14/10), where it would be located until the turn of the century.
(Butterfield 1881:582-586)

In 1871, Bennett bought out Teasdale for contrel of the Tribune, and appointed
his brother, B. J. Bennett, as local editor. In January of 1881, B. J.
Bennett became part owner of the paper as well. Around 1900, the Tribune's
location changed to the George Priestly building (262 High St., 43/18). 1In
1938, the Tribune merged with the Iowa County Democrat, and this newspaper
became the twentieth century's newspaper of record for the Mineral Point area.
(Butterfield 1881:582-586, Fiedler 1973:6,9,84)

John Herron and William H. Peck began the Iowa County Democrat in 1866. After
T. Scott Ansley owned it briefly, Peck published it alone for several vears.
In 1874, Albert Watkins and George Crawford purchased the paper. Then in
1877, Crawford's brother Robert M. bought out Watkins and the Crawford
brothers published the paper many vears. As indicated above, the Dempcrat
merged with the Mineral Point Tribune in 1938, making the Dempcrat-Tribune the
newspaper of record in twentieth century Mineral Point. Historically, the
Democrat was published out of downtown business blocks. In the early
twentieth century, the Democrai was also published ocut of the George Priestly
building (262 High St., 43/18). (Butterfield 1881:586, Writers Program
1979:129, 175, Fiedler 1973:9)
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The Samuel Coad Block (206 High St., 43/29) was constructed in 1864. In the
late nineteenth century, hardware, furniture, and dry goods stores were in the
building. At the turn of the century, two popular businesses occupied the

building. agscom & Co, Book Store was established in 1878, and began
occupying thls bull ing around 1900. They had a stock of DOOKS, statlonery,

sporting goods, toys, music, and other merchandise. At the same time, the
other storefront was occupied by A. G. Deller's Clothing Store, then Correll &
Martin's Clothing Store. Correll and Martin probably purchased Deller's
store, and they carried a full line of men's clothing. (tax rolls,
directories, "Trade Center" 1907)

The double storefront building at 210-214 High Street (43/28, 43/28A) was
constructed in 1860. The original occupant at 210 High Street was Dr. James
B. Moffett. Moffett graduated from Rush Medical College and came to Iowa
County in 1846 to begin his medical practice. He was one of the pioneer
doctors in the area, and in 1860, he established this drug store, which he was
still operating in 1881. The building continued to be a drug store into the
twentieth century under the management of Prideaux and Bliss. (Butterfield
1881:867, directories)

The companion storefront to 210 High Street is 214 High Street, the Tocay and
Allen Building. Phillip Rilen (Sr.) was a native of Cornwall who came to
Mineral Point in 1842. He worked first as a stone mason and plasterer, then
in 1860, he and John Toay. another Cornishman, opened a general store in this
building. ZLater known as Phillip Allen & Co., the store was still operating
here in 1871. By 1884, there was a bookstore in this location, then a series
of other businesses. (Butterfield 1881:853, directories, Sanborn-Perris Maps,
tay rolls)

The Richard Goldsworthy/James Pascoe Building (246-248 High St., 43/21,
43/21R) is another two storefront building that is married in style. Both
parts of the building were constructed in 1861l. Richard Goldsworthy was one
of the most prolific and important Cornish stone masons in Mineral Point. 1t
is unclear what kind of business he operated here, perhaps it was his office,
or perhaps he operated a small general store to supplement his income. There
were numerous businesses occupying this building during the late nineteenth
and early twentieth centuries. The other storefront in the building also had
numerous businesses occupying it. The main significance of this building is
that it was Richard Goldsworthy's building. (tax rolls, Butterfield 1881:859,
Sanborn-Perris Maps, directories)

The intent of this discussion of goods and services in Mineral Point's
downtown commercial district was to give an overview of the significant
businesses that occupied the significant extant buildings in the city's
downtown to give a context for evaluating historic commercial buildings.

There is more informaticn on these and other retail buildings downtown
contained in the Intensive Survey Forms that have been filled out for every
extant historic building in the downtown commercial district. It is important
that in this chapter, =specially, the Intensive Survey Forms be used in
conjunction with this information when evaluating commercial buildings in
Minerai Point.
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specialized in fresh produce. ("Holiday Trade" 1889, 1871 Plat Map} The
Allen and Toay Grocery was established in 1857 and occupied the older building
at 122 High 8t. (14/24), which was probably constructed for the business in
that same vear. By 1897

operating the grocery st
twantieth century. {"Tr

when the new building was constructed, John Toay was
e. It was Zweifsl’'s Grocery Store during the early

or i
ade Center” 1907, tax rolis. directories)

One of the larger grocery stores in downtown Mineral Point in the early
twentieth century was the Gorgen Brothers ¢rocery and meat market {242 High
St., 43/22). This store 13 significant because it represents the era of
edpansion in grocery stores, [rom small single-storefront buildings to larger,
multi-~storefront business blocks. Gften, this transition to larger buildings
meant an affiliation with a grocery chain such as the A & P.  (tax rolis.

directories) B

The above-described businesses are the most significant individual grocery
store businesses located in extant commercial buildings. There were many
other grocery stores in downtown Mineral Point and those that were housed in
extant commercial buiridings are listed on the Intensive Survey Forms for the
downtown business district.

Other Petail Businesses

Mineral Point had a wids varietv of commercial husinesses in its downtown
business district during the nineteenth and early twentieth genturies. Thevy
ranged from hardware stores to bakeries. Some of the more significant
businesses in extant commercial buiidings are discussed in this section of the
commerce chapter.

The N. T. Mart
until his deat
operated by Wall
business block at 104 High St. (14/21) which was rebuilt in 1887. ("Trade
Center” 1907, directories) Another building used as a hardware store for a
long period of time is the Gundry and Thomas Building (35 High st.. 14/47.
Gundry and Gray used the building for the hardware division of their general
store business. It was later used for the Jenkins and Sons, Hocking and
Jenkins, and Nick Gerlach hardware stores. {1871 plat map, newspapers,
directories)

1
h at the turn of the century. In 1907, the business was being
& G, and Frank J. Martin. The store was located in the

e

n Hardware Store was established in 1869 and operated by Martin
c

Drug stores were prominent businesses in downtown commercial districts, as
consumers depended on them for medicines and other chemical supplies not found
in other stores. Often, druggists were physicians as well. One of the early
druggists in Mineral Foint was R. L. Pulford. He came to Mineral Point in
1843 and opened a drug store on High Strest (not extant). He built the drug
ctore at 223 High St. (43/6) in 1871. It ramained a drug store after

= known as Metz Pharmacy in the early twentieth century.

£

= b
Pulford’'s tenure. kno

{Butterfield 1881:870, directories)
nr. John H. Vivian was a physician trained in Cornwall, who came to the United
State in 1847. He began his practice in Mineral Point and as early as 1859,
ne was located at 128 High St. (14/25) in a building originally constrgcteq
for the Theodore Rodolf drv goods store. In 1876, Vivian built tbe adjoining
store at 130 High St. (35/3) as his business expanded. He kept his doctor's

[ Rw!
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bank in the community. The Farmers Savings Bank operated out of the old First
National Bank building until just recently, when it has moved to new
facilities on Doty St. (Fiedler 1973:156-157)

Hotel

#7]

There have been many hotels and inns in Mineral Point's history. but there are
only four extant buildings that are significant as historic hotels in Mineral
Point. The oldest is the United States Hotel (267 High St.. 43/17). It was
buiit in 1853 by Hugh Thillips as a comercial building, but was converted
into a hotel in 1855 when it was added to. Phillips operated the hotel untii
1864 when ne leased it tc a Milwaukee man for sight vears. Phillips managed
the hotel again in 1871 until his death in 1889. The U. S. Hotel operated as
a hotel until at lsast 1924, ("Special Business FEdition™ 1391

William Waiker constructed the Minsral Point Hotel {1 Water St.. 55/5) in the
mid-1850g in anticipation of the carpletion of the nearby railrocad in 18%7.
In 1861, Walker enlarged the building by adding a wing. It was still being
cperated az a hotel in the esarly twentieth century, but later became a
boarding house. (Fiedler 1973:208. Tax Rolls!

The Globe Hotel (225-227 Commerce St.. 55/10, 15/23) was built in 1868 and a
major addition was made to the building in 1876. It ramained a hotel until at
least 1924. The newest hotel in Mineral Peint’s historic downtown reflects
the booming zinc mining era of the turn of the century. The Hotel Roval (43
High St., 14/6} was buiit in 1500 and the large three-and-one-half story Queen
Anne stvle huilding is the most architecturally impressive extant hotel
buiiding in the citvy.

There were many other hotels and inns established in Mineral Point during its
history, but their locations are either not extant, or they were not
significant. The above examples are the most important hotels in the
community associated with extant buiidings. They are all individually
significant as long-time hotels in the coammunity.

Dry Goods and General Stores

One of the most popular types of retailing in the nineteenth and early
twentieth centuries was operating a dry goods or general store, and there were
many such stores established in Mineral Point. Significant businesses in a
community are determined by their size and longevity. One of the longest-~
lived and largest drv goods stores in Mineral Point was the Gundry and Gray
Dry Goods store (215 High St., 43/5}%,

The business began in 1850 when Joseph Gundry and John CGray, both natives of
Cornwall, made a partnership to sell goods., buf soon after Gray left for the
California gold mines. Gray returned to Mineral Point and worked with Gundry
in the store, but was not a partner again until 1866. The firm was called
Gundry and Gray until 18383, when it was named Gundry, Gray & Co., cperated by
John Gray Jr. and Joseph F. LaMalle. The Gundry and Gray store operated until
1938. The Gundry and Gray Dry Goods store is individually significant for
commerce as one of the longesti-running businesses in Mineral Point, and
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nature of the miners, the boom and bust lead mining cvcles, and the lack of
formal land suwveying in the community until the late 1830s caused the
community Yo retain its frontier-like characteristics and crude, sometimes
temporary buildings much longer than communities in other parts of the state.
The decade of the 1840s. though., was a maturing decade for Mineral Point.
Many more permanent buildings of log or stone construction were built in the
commnity, as lead mining stabilized and turned more consistent profits for
miners. (See Historical Cverview!

By 1848, lead prices declined and many mines were hitting the water table and
could no longer be worked with existing local technclogy. Then, the
California gold rush took away many miners from the area. The city's
caomrercial district at first benefited from the gold rush, selling suppliss to
pecple leaving for the west. But by the early 1850s. the city was in a slump.
Gradually. the local economy stabilized and revitalized during the "Middle
Years," between the lead and zinc mining booms. Local farmers, meking good
profits from wheat growing and other cash grains, supported the Mineral Point
commercial businesses during this period. From this time on, regardless of
whether the local mines were booming or not, the coamercial district in
Mineral Point staved fairly stable., serving the city's permanent residents,
and the area farmers. {3ee Historical Querview)

In 1859, it was repcrted that Mineral Point had eight hotels., 17 dry goods
and/or grocery stores, nine boot and shoe stores, three hardware storss, five
wagon shops, seven blacksmiths. three harnessmekers, three drug stores, two
jewelry stores, and two furniture stores. In the 1859 city business directory
lso advertised physicians,. dentists. land agents, attorneys, and even a tres
i r

7

S =
and plant nursery. {(Writer's Program 1979:108, 1859 Directoryi

ineteanth cenfury, Mineral Point's downtown comercial district

i 3 1t would have until the modern era.

three s 55 blocks almost completely filled

four blocks along High and Commerce Streets in the center of the city. The
number and tvpes of businesses also ramained f[airly stable for many vears.
For example. in 1880, the downtown business district had four dry goods
stores, 1% grocery stores or meat markets, three drug stores, two jewelry
stores, four nardware stores, three furniture stores, two banks, five hotels,
three harnessmakers, six boot and shoe shops, several blacksmiths, 16 salcons,
and a faw miscellaneous stores. In 1900, the business district had five dry
goods stores, 11 groceries or meat markets, four drug stores, three jewelry
stores, three hardware stores, two furniture stores, one bank, four hotels, a
harnessmaker and two blacksmiths. five hoot and shoe stores, 10 saloons, and a
few miscellanecus stores. In 1915, at the height of the zinc mining era in
Mineral Point, the business district had six dry goods stores, seven grocery
sfores, three drug stores, one jewelry store, three hardware stores, three
furniture stores, two banks, six hotels, three boot and shoe stores, 12
calocns, and a few miscellaneous stores. (Writers Program 1979:13Z, Sanborn-
Perris Maps 1900, 1315}

A

Many of Mineral Point's commercial businesses were fleeting ones. L@ke
ratailing in other parts of the state, there were high numbers an@ high
turnover of businesses in Mineral Point. It is the purpose of t@ls chapte; io
discuss historically significant businesses in Mineral Point, and to associate
them with extant buildings. ¢ is not possible, nor is it desirable, to list
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Note on Sources

Little is written on arts and literature in Mineral Point.

The most

significant source of information for this study has been oral history.
Interviaws with Edgar Hellum and Pat Ripp and a 1989 news article by local
resident Serena 3. Nelson proved to be the most helpful sources for this

thematic chapter. Nelson also contributed the information on Ena Hutchison.
Korinne Cherle of the Pendarvis Historic Site wrote the information on Folk

ATYT.

Eelated Properties Mentioned in the Text

PROPERTY ADDRESS/MAP CODE
Gundry House Museum 234 Madison St. (21/14)
Samue! Coad Block

{photography studio) 206 High st. (43/29)
Toay and Allen Building

{photography studio) 214 High St. {(43/28a)

Moses Strong House 525 Fountain Street (32/22)

DATE
1867-68
1864

1860
c.1840












CHAPTER IV ARTS AND LITERATURE

Introducticn

Mineral Point is, today, known for its small artists’ colony, attracted by the
Pendarvis Historic site. But, the development of this artists' colony has
ocourred primarily in the second half of the twentieth century. Like most
comunities, Mineral Peoint was not known for its artists or writers in the
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. While there have probably been many
people in the community who have been writers or artists. standard historical
sourcas do not discuss them in any detall. What little information there is
availakle on historic writers and artists is presentad in this chapter.

The most significant development in the area of the aris began after Rober:
Neal and Edgar Hellum began their development of the Pendarvis Historic Site.
”uwever, much of the activity surrounding this development is not vet 50 vears
Id, so it 1g difficult to place it into context ai this time. However, the
gnlflbance of artists who have located in Mineral Point in the last 50 vears
should be determined in the future. It is suggested that this chapter be
updated in the coming vears after enough time has passed for the twentieth
cantury artists to be pronerly evaluated and their significance determined.
The personnel at the Pendarvig Historic Site, along with other local residents
who have knowledge about the artists in Mineral Point, should be consulted in
the future. about any potentially significant sites associated with twentieth
century artists in Mineral Point.

Many commonly recognize Harry Nohr. Robert Neal, Edgar Hellum, and Max and Ava
Fernekes, along with Ted Landon. Ken Colwell and Texas Weldon "Bud” Wahl, III
as among the most important peoplie responsible for attracting artists and
crafts people to Mineral Point in the later twentieth century. In 1964,
uandon, a painter. bought the olid quker House (Mineral Point Hotel), restored
it. and began operating it as a tourist attraction and restaurant while
continuing to practice his art. Colwell szdbl shed the Looms in the old
Mineral Spring{s! Brewery buildings in 1968 and Wahl bought an old stone
commercial buiiding on Commerce Street. Colwell's Looms became an
internationally recognized weaving center. Wahl, on the other hand, looked
toward the younger generations and began encouraging University of Wisconsin-
Platteville students to relocate in Mineral Point in the early 1970s.
(Interviews wlth local artists 1589}

For the purposes of this repcrt, the discussion of art in Mineral Peoint is
divided into painting and sculpture and “"folk art.® Folk art includes the
work of crafis people and artisans who define their work in large part in non-
utilitarian terms. Also included is phetography. All writing is classified
as literature, except for newspapers, which are discussed in the Comerce
chapter.
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ending in the first decade of the 20th century. The evidence provided by the
Mineral Point Survey indicate the majority of the residents lived in houses
generally referred to as vernacular.

Generally, only the extant historically important and/or houses that appear to
have retained their historic integrity will be included in the following
discussion. More detailed information on individual houses is located on the
individual intensive survey forms. Copies of the forms are located in the
City Office at City Hall in Mineral Point and in the Historic Preservation
Office at the State Historical Society of Wisconsin in Madison.

Much information about Mineral Point and its architecture remains untouched by
this survey due to time constraints and because it is outside the purpose of
the survey. Research on ethnic building practices as well as the building
history of vernacular construction methods, which particularly characterize
architecture in Mineral Point, would contribute substantially to our
understanding of the architectural history of Mineral Point.

Nineteenth Century Residential Architecture

In the second half of the 19th century, particularly between the end of the
Civil War and the turn of the century, American architects experimented with a
variety of historical sources and symbols. Classical, Italianate, Queen Anne
Gothic Revival and French Second Erpire were among the sources that shaped the
architectural environment of Mineral Point in the 19th century. In this
period, architecture was in a state of flux as styles quickly came and left.
In addition, the drive for a true American architecture by architects,
particularly after the Civil War, encouraged experimentation and greater
creativity with varied forms, resulting in a period characterized by
eclecticism that continued into the 20th century. As a result, Victorian form
often combined Italianate and Gothic elements into a design further
comlicated by the addition of the Neo-Classical influence stimulated by the
1876 Philadelphia Centennial and by the Columbian Exposition in 1893. 1In
addition, the emphasis on the picturesque popularized earlier in the 19th
century continued to affect architectural styles throughout the Victorian
period. The exchange of ideas on a natural basis through books and
periodicals and the change to informal living fueled the eclectic nature of
American architecture after the Civil War. As builders selected ideas from a
variety of sources, houses were an interesting amalgam of styvles giving each
building its own special character rather than a specific style.

Federal Mannerisms

Generally described as austere, the Federal style is typified by a low pitched
roof, smooth facade, large glazed areas and elliptical fan light with flanking
side lights. BAs the style was popular 1780 to 1820 before Wisconsin or
Mineral Point was established, the buildings displaying these characteristics
more often can more properly be identified as having characteristics of the
style but can not be identified as of the Federal style. Federal style double
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Recommendations
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